hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:06 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ‘Tahir J. Butt'
Subject: Request to Close AL Noor FS

Attachments: image002.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sundas,

Further to below email, you're requested to close only Al-Noor FS and issue the prior notice to Safety warden by 28"

Feb.

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 6:52 PM

To: Qazi.AbdurRafay@shell.com; rehanamansha4d94@gmail.com; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk
Cc: Syed.Saad@shell.com

Subject: RE: Jhelum Territory - Safety Warden (Biker Straddling)

Rehana,
This is approved by me. Please support and take this up.

Qazi, we might need to do some termination and re-hiring. | will ask Rehana to share timelines with you.

Regards,
Maria

LIGHT UP YOUR
CUSTOMERS’ DAY

From: Abdur Rafay, Qazi SHELLPK-DRA/411 <Qazi.AbdurRafay@shell.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com>; rehanamansha494@gmail.com
Cc: Ahmed, Syed Saad SHELLPK-DRA/41 <Syed.Saad@shell.com>

Subject: RE: Jhelum Territory - Safety Warden (Biker Straddling)




Hi Maria,

Need your support on this urgently please.

Regards,
Qazi

From: Abdur Rafay, Qazi SHELLPK-DRA/411

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:39 PM

To: Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 Silat (Maria.Silat@shell.com) <Maria.Silat@shell.com>; 'rehanamansha4d94 @gmail.com'
<rehanamansha494@gmail.com>

Cc: Ahmed, Syed Saad SHELLPK-DRA/41 <Syed.Saad@SHELL.com>

Subject: RE: Jhelum Territory - Safety Warden (Biker Straddling)

Hi Maria,

Looking forward to your response. Hoping to spread biker straddling mitigation culture throughout the territory, in the
most diligent way possible.

Looping in Rehana Mansha with her working email address (external).

Regards,
Qazi Abdur Rafay
TM Jhelum

From: Abdur Rafay, Qazi SHELLPK-DRA/411

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 Silat (Maria.Silat@shell.com) <Maria.Silat@shell.com>; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk
Cc: Ahmed, Syed Saad SHELLPK-DRA/41 <Syed.Saad@SHELL.com>

Subject: RE: Jhelum Territory - Safety Warden (Biker Straddling)

Hi Maria,

Given the successful training of service champions in my territory through safety warden deployment for biker
straddling. | require to make the following changes and utilize the same number of safety wardens on different sites. |
understand that the online form created by your good self was to facilitate this process, However, the changes | am
requesting will require complete shift in pockets and/or sites in the same pocket where safety wardens are deployed.

ShipTo Site Pocket
1 12967048 Mandi Bahauddin Filling Station Mandi Bahauddin
2 10041410 Lucky Star Filling Station Phalia (Gujrat)
3 10041383 New Gowell Filling Station Gujrat
4 10041361 Dhoria Filling Station Kharian
5 10041453 Shaheen Filling Station Gujrat
6 10041706 Azad Filling Station Mirpur
7 10041404 Kharhi Sharif Filling Station Mirpur (AJK)
8 10051790 Janjua Petroleum Service Khewra




Looking forward to your support.

Regards,
Qazi

From: Abdur Rafay, Qazi SHELLPK-DRA/411

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 8:31 PM

To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 Silat (Maria.Silat@shell.com) <Maria.Silat@shell.com>; IBD-OFF NORTH-SHELL SHELLPK-
DRA/414 <IBD-OFF-NORTH-SHELL@shell.com>

Subject: Jhelum Territory - Safety Warden (Biker Straddling)

Hi Rehana,
Thank you for your call today. Please see revised list of sites reduced from 10 to 8 in Jhelum Territory.

Requesting your support for on schedule deployment of safety wardens.

Sr No. ShipTo Site Pocket

1 10041420 ALNOOR FILLING STATION Talagang

2 10041375 CHAKWAL FILLING STATION Chakwal

3 10041706 AZAD FILLING STATION Mirpur

4 10041445 MOON FILLING STATION Gujrat City

5 10041359 MUGHAL FILLING STATION Sohawa — Chakwal Road
6 10041440 ROYAL CITY FILLLING STATION Chakwal City

7 10050967 SHELL SPEED WAYS FILLING STATION Jhelum (GT Road)

8 10041413 SOHAWA FILLING STATION Sohawa (GT Road)
Regards,

Qazi Abdur Rafay
Territory Manager (Jhelum)
Mobile No. 0323-5111116



